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L. Executive Summary

This historical resource evaluation of St. Matthew s Eplscopal Church complex was
prepared by Architectural Resources Group (ARG) at the request of Julia Yeh,
Associate Planner with the City of San Mateo Community De\)elopme_nt Departmaent.

" Past surveys identified the complex of bulldings as a potential historic resource.
-‘__(_;_ontributlng and

However, past reports did not identify a period of significance
noncontributing structures. ARG was asked to make these eterminations to inform

dec_ls_lon—m.akihg regar.c_llng'an upgemlng:_Lexpanslon of the:ch rch and school in {ight of
the Catifornia Environmental_Qua]il:y Act (CEQA) proc_:es?éﬁ_.ﬁ l

_The church complex currently consists of
Church/School Complex s

» St. Matthew's Episcopal Church
7_1 El Camino Real/16 Baldwin Avenue
Bultt 1910, nave expanded:1!

-The complex of buildings is located In central Sah Mateo. With the exceptlon of the
' Charlés House, the bulldlrig;é are located’ﬁt'the southeast corner of the intersection of
El Camlno Reaf énd Baldwin Avenue g "Charles House Is located on the south side
of the same block and faces Secondevenue Although the church, school bulldings,

and Charles House were developed by the church as one compiex, Mills Memorial
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Hospital is sited in close pro><|m|ty and now physma!ly separates the church/school

complex from the house.

i Methodology )
Determlnat!ons of h|stor|cal slgmﬁcance require a number of issues to be considered,
Factors of significance include: the property’s history (both ¢ structlon and use); the

- history of the surrounding community; the association with ortant persons or uses;

iai for the resources

the number of resources associated with the property; .

to be the work of a master archltect buifder, craftsma_n landsc ardener or artist;

the hlstoricat archltecturaf or Zandscape Influence that have shaped" he_design of the

photographed. Pienni’h i
provided buildi

Ltd. pro ded additional backgr yund materials.

Research of the property was conducted at the San Mateo Public l;ibrary, the San

Mateo County'f; is_ﬁorical Aéé‘bciation research‘arehlves, internet resources, and ARG's

in-house library. ,_r_brary research Included a review of San Mateo City Directories and

the library catalogu _,for any addrtional reference resources related to the property.

Research conducted at the San Mateo County Historical Assoclation archives included
_a review of assorted clippings files, maps, and research collections for information

about the subject property, assoclated persons, and general San Mateo history.
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Neither the church/school complex (1 El Camino Real).nor the Charles House (15
Second Avenue) is currently listed on the National Register of Historic Places (National
Register) or the California Register of Historical Resources (California Register}. The
St. Matthew’s Episcopal Church and the Charles House were surveyed In April 1989.
The church/school complex was given the status code of "3”, which means “appears
eligible for National Register.” The Charles House was given i . which means
*might become eligible for listing.” The California Historic .
System (CHRIS) lists St. Matthew’s Episcopal Church ag K
listing In NR as a separate property.” CHRIS lists the gﬁ(_;.l':'i'arles Ho
become eligible for separate listing In the Nation'e;i‘“ﬁegleter.”

ources Information

ppears eligible for

as '\\45’” “may

. Historical Analysis
Central San Mateoc

d’s property encompassed most of the area north of San Mateo
e conquest of Monterey, the capital of Alta California, resulted

of California. Ho
Creek.’ In July 1846
in the commenceme’et of U.S. jurisdiction over California, and twa years later, In

1848, under the Treaty of Guadalupe Hidalgo, California was officially ceded to the

* Assumes “NRIP Status Codes™ not the “California Historical Resource Status Codes” were used,
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United States by Mexico. Under the provisions of the treaty, residents of these ceded
areas were guaranteed property rights to land held under Mexican law. In 1851 the
United States Congress established the U.S. Board of Land Commissioners whose role
was to confirm or reject claims of ownership of lands formerly part of the Mexican

pueblos,

Rancho San Mateo grant holder W.D.M. Howard retained an Francisco-based

marked a dramatic change in the histor,.\_{. of 'san
and San Jose Railroad, whrich connectedéen A 3

St. Matthew’s Episcopal Chu, 7
St. Matthew s Eplscopal Ch "rch wa established garly in the history of San Mateo. On
24 April 1864 Reverend Glles Alexander Easton traveled south from San Francisco’s

Grace- Church (now Gra
Mateo in"thff"'
Alfred Lee Brev'i r was ap;ﬁ%’inted pastor, and he began to organize a parish and make
a church At the time, the village of San Mateo consisted of

: "'Cathedr:_:)‘to conduct the first Episcopal-service In San

local schoolhg__ Ise, Less than two years later, in January 1865, Reverend

preparations to bUI '
about ten houses, a a road depot, school house, and Catholic Church.®

As a memorial to her hushand W.D.M. Howard, Agnes Poett Howard and their son,
William Henry Howard, donated the land for the church.” For the building $1750 was
donated by members of the community and businessmen from San Francisco., W.D.M.
Howard’s younger brother George Howard subsequently provided additional funds to

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES GROUP
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free the church from encumbrances.? Vestry treasurer and architect Albert H. Jordan
designed the new building, which was consecrated 23 May 1866. At the north end of
the church, a large marble obelisk was erected in memory of W.D.M. Howard by his

widow and son.’

In 1865 Reverend Brewer also founded St. Matthews Hall, Tg_g;-.ié'éthl was initially
housed in the rectory and called itself a “Classical and Mili School,”® Brewer

school operated untll 1903 when the building

School District.**

(1900Q), identical sets of ca ed rosewood doors (1900), puipit (1901}, and font
(1902).* The rector Rey%rend Neptune Blood William Gallwey (also spelled Gallway)
oversaw the fundra g campaign and construction. He influenced Polk to design a
Gothic Revival church modeled after his native Irish churches.'® Poik designed a
traditional church that was Gothic Revival in style and stone on the exterior but
employed steel framing and reinforced concrete, modern building materials, for the

structural system.®
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Groundbreaking for the new church occurred in November 1908, and the cornerstone
was laid 14 March 1909,'* Some material from the former church was integrated into
the new design. The altar, Howard monument, some fixtures and windows, rosewood
doors, and stone work were salvaged from the 1866 building for use in the new
structure.'” The new church was built around the Howard monument, so that it was
located In a chapel on the north side of the building. Many of thewindows of the 1865

church were also reused In the new structure. The new St;-

latthew’s Episcopal
Church was consecrated 15 May 1910 by William Ford N{c ol"s,‘.—fBishop of California.

Reverend Gallwey died eleven days after the conseg‘r}fg‘tjdh and was burled in a crypt

under the steps in front of the altar,

Reverend Gallwey was also [nvolved in the creation of St "Mgtthew’s Red Cross

Matthew’s Church immediately adjacent to San‘Ma éc_)_ -

location, It was neither;fi

Pt was asked to design the 1914 hospital as well

2 Cambridge served as president and active director of

charitable contribytions t the hospital.? Early on, the hospital was known as The
Church of St, Matthe
changed to Mills Memorial Hospltal to avold confusion with the national Red Cross. In

s Red Cross Guild but, during World War I, the name was

1917 a rector’s house for St. Matthew’s Church was bullt at 15 Second Avenue in the

same French Gothic style as the hospital.?*
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Pians for a new parish house were developed in 1922. The house, named Julia
Beylard Hall, was completed and dedicated on 1 December 1923, Decades later,
under Reverend Dr. John McGill Krumm, a new large addition was built on the north
end of Julia Beylard Hall to serve as offices, three Sunday school classrooms, and a
new kitchen.?* The addition was designed by architects Weihe, Frick and Kruse and

was completed in 1948.%%

'-fchurch underwent a
i'the Sisters of the

Under the direction of a new rector, Reverend Lesley Wlld r,
period of expansion in the late 1940s and 1950s. Wilder request

Transfiguration serve as administrators and tegg:‘ﬁ}érs, and the sisters o In

1955 & first grade was added and an additionéi_;',_érade was added every yis_a_‘ﬁ_r until atl

elementary grades were included.?”

In the mid 1950s, Wilder realized the]
accommodate the growth of the school’and’p
classrooms, church offices, a sexton’s apart

}of churchgg'égs. San Franclsco -architect Milton T.
on for the ex’c_:éf’r"iéion of the church and the expansion

By 1965 the school "ihcl.udecl a nursery, kindergarten, and eight grades. In 1971 the
Sisters of Transfiguration were called back to their mother house in Glendale, Ohio.
The work of administering the school was continued by priest head masters,® In
1996 Jutia Beylard Hall was renovated including seismic strengthening, window

maintenance, door maintenance and replacement, and accessibility upgrades.*
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The following lists the rectors of the church and their tenure:

The Rev. Alfred Lee Brewer, D.D., 1865-1890
The Rev W.P, Case 1890-1891 '

The Rev, W.H. Knowlton, 1891-1892

The Rev. J.R. de Wolfe Cowle, 1893-1899
The Rev. Edward Lambe Pafsons, 1900-1904 .
The Rev. Neptune Blood William Gallwey, 1904 1910
The Rev, Walter Harrlman Cambridge, 1911- 1932
The Rev. Lindley Hoffman Miller, 1932-
The Rev. Dr. John McGill Krumm, 1943-1948
The Rev. Lesley Wilder, Ir., 1948-1977
The Rev. Jack C. Graves, 1978_—. '

The Rev.
The Rev.
The Rev.

.Storehouse gymnaslum dormltory, and recreation space.™
1906 'S n Francisco earthquake severely damaged church.

1908

In ad tlbn a dwelling, church, horse shed and parsonage had been
bUIFt None of these bulldings were retalned as indicated on the 1920
map.> : .

1908 Six-bed hospital opened on church property.
1910 Church designed by architect Willis Polk consecrated.

1914 50-bed Mills Memorial Hospital constructed.

ARCHITECTURAL RESQURCES GROUIP
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1817 Rectory on Second Avenue constructed.

1920 In additien to the church, Sanborn maps show a pressure tank (since
demolished), Parish House (since demolished), and rector’s house
(Charles House). St. Matthew's Hosp|tal had been constructad between
the church and the rector’s house.?

1923 New parish hall, Julia Beylard Hall, built.

1925 Addition to Mills Memorial Hospital constructed

1948 Nursery School building constructed on the

rounds attached to
" the north end of Julla Beylard Hall. o

ere added to the
were _moved

1957 Church nave extended 30 feet and fo
north side of the nave. Two winddws from the north si
to the south.

1996 Julia Beylard Hall renovated.

Architect Willis Jefferson Polk (1867-192
Willis J. Polk was born In Jacksonviile,
Willis Webhb Polk, His f

partner, WII‘Ham Robert W3

Polk -chose to move'ith Brown to San Francisco in 1889, after Brown left the
architectural firm Mgklm, Mead, and White. Seeing great prospect in the area, Polk
formed his own practice there the following year. Shortly after, he met renowned
architect Daniel Burnham, the American architect whom Polk said most impressed
him. In September of 1901, Polk traveled to Chicage to work with Burnham. During
his two-year tenure in Burnham’s Chicago office, Polk worked o'n numerous projects

ARCHITFCTURAL RESQURCES--GROUP.
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and was exposed to Burnham'’s dynamic personality and designs. In the spring of
1903, Polk and his wife went to Europe for several months and returned to San
Francisco in the fall of the year. Upon his return, Polk entered into a partnership with
George Alexander Wright, '

Polk’s first decade of practice in San Francisco was successful with commissions

including numerous residential projects and several ecclesi al and commercial

designs. His work was varied and reflected the eclectic alnif recelved in the

Midwest and New York City. He remained in close g_g;sqef'atlon with:
during these years, ‘ '

an ‘Francisco hifed Burnham
g the Ideals of the City

The Assoclation for the Improvement and Adornmé;
to formulate a master plan for San Francisco incorporat
Beautiful movement. During much of: :
completion of Burnham’s master plan

designed All Saints’ Eprsc’:_pal Church In San Francisco in 1904 and St. Clement’s
Eplscopal C"‘urch in Berke]ey with Burnham’s office In 1907. Both churches were

smaller wood framed structures while St. Matthew’s was a larger reinforced-concrete

and stone bulldlng

One of Polk’s most well-known designs was the 1918 Hallidie Building in San
Francisco. This glass, curtain-wall structure was innovative and influential and one of
the first of its kind. Polk did not, however, consider it his masterpiece, preferring
instead his water temple at Sunol for the Spring Valley Water Company.

ARCHITECTURAL RESCURCES GROUP
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Notabie Works
e Fiocd, James House remodel, Nob Hill, San Francisco, CA
« Hallidie, Ander S., Bullding, San Francisce, CA
"+ Mills Bullding, San Francisco, CA
» Panama-Pacific International Exposition, Master Plan, San Francisco, CA
+ Pacific Gas and Electric Co., Jessie Street Substation, §qﬁ'if.iﬁrancisco, CA
« Spring Valley Water Company, Water Temple, Suno

+ Women’s City Club, San Francisco, CA
+ First Church of Christ, Scientist, San Jose, _CA Gy
« First National Bank (now the Wells Fargg. Bankmg Hall), San Fr"j"
« Filoll Estate (Bourn Residence), Redwoof_“ Clty, CA

« Bourn Mansion, San Francisco, CA 2

« Bourn Cottage, Grass Valley, CA

« Hobart Building, San Francisco,

¢ Charles Templeton Crocker Marsion, . F IEborOugh, CA

shurch, San Mateo, CA :
hurch, with Biifiiham & Co., Berkeley, CA

afitisco, CA

was built in 1917, The holise was a gift of Elizabeth Milis Reid (and was offered to the
church with the latiof that If the property was not used by the church, it would
pass to Mills Memoria[-Hospital.*® Untll the 1950s, the residence functioned as a
rectory. In 1956 the Vicomtesse de Bonchamps donated a new rectory for the church
at 1025 San Raymundo in Hillsborough. The Rectory was converted to a convent for
the Sisters of the Transfiguration, was named in honor of the Vicomtesse’s son Charles
who died young.?” From 1956 to 1971, the sisters administered St. Matthew’s School

and lived in the Charles House. After the sisters were called back to their mother

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES GROUP
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house in Glendale, Ohio in 1971, the Charles House was again used by St. Matthew's
parish. The upstairs apartment was remodeled to accommodate an assistant pastor in
1981.% The first floor provided space for church meetings and gatherings. Currently,
the first floor continues to be used for meetings, and the second floor is divided into

two apartments but is vacant.

Residents of the Charles House as listed in San Mateo City Diractorie
1917-1932  Reverend Walter Cambridge
1933-1942 Reverend L.H. Miller and family ,
1943-1948  Reverend John M. Krumm and his asistants
1949-1956  Reverend Leslie Wilder, jr, andhi f
1956-1972  Sisters of the Transfiguration Conv
1973-1975 Reverend Norman Smith
1976-1977  Reverend John T. Caho
1980 Reverend Jack C. Graves:

_dmino eal, a busy stf?'é"ét, the church is set far back, A stone
wall and mature.trees provide buffer betiwéen the church and the surrounding

neighbo hgod.

The churchis orlented east-west and has an irregular footprint composed of a
rectangular nat
At the west end,”

porte cochere. At the

ith perﬁgihdicular wings at the east and west ends of the building.

e win_gg'create the entrances to the nave. One of these wings is a

east end of the building, a wing forms a chapel. The roof is
composed of a steeply-pitched section over the nave, with inte-rsecting gables over the
wings. Slate tiles clad the slopes of the roof. The reinforced concrete structure is
faced with grey, random-coursed stone at the exterior. Stone buttresses support the
walls and are located between the window bays. The pairs of entrance doors at the

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES GROUP
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west end of the nave are carved rosewood, and together, each pair forms & pointed

arch.

At the principal (west) elevation, there Is a large, Gothic (équilateral pcinted) arched
stained-glass window framed with stone molding. The tracery Is composed of lancet,
ogee, and trefoil arches, rondels, and trefoils. Buttresses div'qé”jt"hg: north side of the

nave into four bays of openings, and the south side Into si ys of openings. Lancet

arches with stone tracery fill the bays. Smaller lancet )
are located on the chapel, and a large Gothic poinggc‘l_:i__zu

A one story arched arcade spans between the two bays,
the wall behind. Above on the second floor, there is an

Beylard Hall, there igi one-story kitchen addition with flat roof. Stucco plaster also

clads the walls of the addition.

Nursery School Building
The Nursery School Bullding has a nearly square footprint and connects to the north
end of Julia Beylard Hall. The roof is composed of two, parallel, steeply-pitched gable

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES GROUP
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roofs with a flat portion between. All sections are clad in slate tile. Stucco covers the
walls of the building. Casement windows with stained glass and leaded glass are
located in the north elevation. Regular bays of openings line the east and west
elevations. The windows are paired, divided-lite casements with transoms, and the

doors are glazed. Vents are located in the gable ends.

Classroom Building
The Classroom Building has a roughly *L."-shaped footp{lﬁ and-connects to Julia

“e-story loggia with

Beylard Hall at its east end and the Church near its west end. A
Tudor arches is located along the north elevationof theﬂ'building. The buijlding’s roof Is
covered with slate tiles, and the walls are ci}ad stucco.

@'or’fh and south elevations and

Similar tripled windows are

are fitted with wood casement windows grouped in .“fo !
i In addition,

Charles House, 15 econd A

The Chra_‘!ﬁr_:_'_lé;‘s"Hou'ée fa Seg:'or-} -Avenue énd is bordered to the north and east by Mills

Health ;@gpter buildlntjé g.lots. Recently, most of the site has been paved,

and an Ab}ﬁ-@mp was ad to th‘g east side of the building, although it does not

currently cont 1trance. The San Mateo Creek runs just north of the

residence throughthe Hea"f’éh Center facilities.

The two-story structure has a steeply pitched roof composed of flat-topped hipped and
intersecting hipped sections. All portions are covered in slate tiles, and simple
molding lines the shallow eaves. Hipped roof dormer windows and vents are located
on the roof slopes. Two chimneys are located on the east and west slopes. The walls
of the building are covered with smooth stucco interrupted by simple molding at the
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water table level, At the facade (south elevation) the south wing projects. On the
first floor and second floors of this wing, there are tripled windows divided by two-
story, simple, attenuated, attached columns, The windows on th_e first floor are
segmentally arched, and the others are rectangular. All the windows are wood frame,
divided-lite casements. Panels beneath the second floor windows are ornamented

with an Indian-arched pattern.

A wing wall extends westward from the south wing rum;i’ijng bargllei wlth Second
Avenue. Behind the wing wall, the building steps back, and theré dre tripled windows

enclosed porch is topped by a parapet that fe q'uatrefg:il ‘bpenings. The entrance
is through an elliptical-arched opening wnéylg ogee-aft ood. Windows on this and

To he eligible for the.California Register, a historical resource must be signlificant at

the iocal, state, or national ievel under at least one of the following criteria:

ARCHH—ECTURAL RESQURCES GROUP
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Criterion 1: Event or Patterns of Events

It is associated with events or patterns of events that have made a sighiﬁcant
contribution to the broad patterns of local or regional history, or the cultural heritage
of California or the United States.

Established in 1865, St. Matthew’s Episcopal Church of San Mateo has a strong
association with the early development of San Mateo. .,wa.e_\_fer, none of the

buildings from this early era (1865 to 1906) remai d the current buildings

on site reflect the development of the church frq"' 1910-0onward. The current

complex, including the Charles House,' represe
parallels the growth and development
outpost to an urban {or suburban) com

any event or pattern of events directly assoc with the churchcomplex

signiftcant to California histo gional, or national level.
Criterion 2: Important Person(s)

It is associated with the lives of persons’in
history. :

atthew's hav been noted community leaders and
' g};ster Bulletin: Guidelines for Evaluating

Many parishiop

businessmen. jional
and. Noﬁﬁ?n_alfi g Properties Associated with Significant Persons, “Each property

g_%'sbciated wi omeoﬁ"e___ mportant should be compared with other properties
associated with that, Individual to identify those resources that are good

ntatives of e perébn's historic contributions.” It is very likely that

other b
associated with théée individuals than their church and better represent their

idings, sug'_‘h“as homes or places of business, are more strongly

contributions,.-Numerous pastors served St. Matthew’s Episcopal Church.
Although many of these men have had a strong Influence on their parish, to be
ellgible for the California Register, they would need to have a significant impact
on local, California, or national history. Based on current research, it does not
appear that any of the St. Matthew’s Episcopal Church pastors would be
considered significant to that degree at the local, state or national level,

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES GROUP
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Criterion 3: Design/Construction

The Charles House was home to pastors and nuns assoclated with St.
Matthew’s Church and School. Although very important to the development of
.these institutions, the Individuals associated with these buildings do not appear
to be significant historical figures at the local, state or national level.

rebuilding and redeveiopm‘eﬁ"g_ﬁ.
Polk was hired to deslgn St. M::
ecclesiastical commissions. Po
San Francisco in 1904 and St. Clerhen
)7, Both churghes were smaller wood-framed

ned All Saints’ Episcopal Church in

Church in Berkeley with

Burnham's offic

structures,A
building. St. M
ecclesiastical work.

. Revival_é‘.tyle in San Mateo. Gothic Revival arrived in America from
Engiand;-én. he first quarter of the nineteenth century, many major
architects bqgah experimenting with the style. Gothic Revival was further
popularized in the 1830s with Alexander Jackson Davis’ pl‘ah’s for houses and
churches and books by landscape architect Andrew Jackson Downing.

Picturesque country cottages were popular untll Jong after the Civil War in

some areas.>®

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES GRCUP
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After the war, the style became more eclectic and complex and was called the
High Victorian Gothic. Reacting to the lavishly ornamented High Victorian
Gothic, later nineteenth-century architects returned tc more traditional Gothic
styles. Gothic Revival continued to be popular for churches well into the
twentieth century.® St. Matthew’s Episcopal Church a__.,__,n__'r'.'l'-"’J'u_Ijla Beylard Hall

are good examples of this later phase of the Gothic-Revival style and feature

architectural elements characteristic of the styie,__'éﬂ-ch. as pointed arches,

asymmetrical massing, steep gabled roofs, §K@n_éi§tracery, Ie ed and stained

glass, and buttresses.,

ch-and Julia Beylard Hall, the
Nursery School Building and the Classroom Bu

Although stylistically compatible with the ¢
g were built later, and,

5—1910, the date of the construction
‘Beylard Hall appear to be eligible as a
Gothic Revival style in San Mateo. The period of
strict would be 1910-1923, the date of the construction
g to'i;:FI;e date of the construction of Julia Beylard Hall.

The Charles House is a good example of the French Eclectic style and is one
of a few rerhéi‘ ‘ lng examples of the style (or French Gothic Revival style) in
downtown San Mateo.*! Typical of French Eclectic style bulldings, the house
features a combination of influences from French domestic to English
Medieval traditions. French Eclectic houses often resemble Tudor style
buildings since they share English precedents.** Features that make the

Charles House a good example of the style include: tall, steeply pitched

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES GROUP
Architects, Planners & Conservators, [nc.




Historical Evaluation
St. Matthew's Episcopal Church
San Mateo, California

11 February 2010 ' Page 19

hipped roof; shallow tapered eaves, asyrmmetrical fagade; stucco wall
cladding; Tudor-arched molding; attenuated columns that give a vertical
emphasis; decorative panels; and quatrefoil balustrade. The residence
appears to be individually eligible for the California Register under Criterion 3
as a good example of the French Eclectic style In San Matec. The period of
significance for the Charles House would be 1917, the diéi"fé'p_f the construction

of the residence.

Criterion 4. Information Potential

It has vielded, or has the potential to yield, mf_ormatfon fmportant to

e prehistory or
history of the focal area, California or the nat: e

Criterion 4 Is generally applied to archeologlc_é feésources and evaluation of the

d_er this criterio

church complex for eligibility™ 15 beyond the scope of this

report,

Evaluation of Integrity
in addition te having h

urce’s period of significance. Because the Classroom

fabric th t existed dGring the r
Building and Nursery B-ui g do not appear to be eligible for the California Register,
thelr integrity is not evalugted here. There are seven aspects of integrity recognized
and employed ifornia Register: location, design, setting, materials,

workmanship, feellj id assoclation.

Seven Aspects of Integrity

Location: The place where the hrstor/c property was constructed or the place where
the historic event occurred.
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Church/Iulia Beylard Hall
All of the buildings of the church/school complex are in their orlginal location
and retain Integrity of location.

Charles House :
The Charles House is In its orlglnal location and retains integrity of location.

" Design: The combination of elements that create the form,
style of a property.

Church

original in matertal, style and f:msh on
alteration is almost indiscernible, In sty
alteration affects the design very littie,
overall proportions of the interior and exteri
impacts the form and space
integrity of design.

Julia Beylard Hall
Some doors were replaced in Julia, Bey
plan, space, structure and style of

With the ex ption of ar 'ew ADA ramp: and infilled sieeping porch openings on
the west elevatiol & use Is little altered. These changes are
n:of the building. The Charles House has

hange to the setting of the church/school complex is the growth
.Cénter and construction of neighboring larger-scale buildings on
El Camino Real’and Baldwin Avenue. However, because the church Is set far
back from El'Camino Real and screened from EI Camino Real, Baldwin Avenue
and the hospital by mature vegetation, on site, the setting is little changed. A
stone wall provides additional separation from the property and the
surrounding streets. The Nursery School Building and the Classroom building
were constructed to the rear of the Church and are compatible with the Church
and Julia Beylard Hall in massing, materials, and style. They have minimal

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES GROUP
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impact on the setting of the church or Julia Beylard Hall. The Church and Julia
Beylard Hall have good integrity of setting.

Charles House

When constructed, the residence was bordered by small Mills Hospltal
bulldings. The Mills Health Center continues to border the residence to the
north and east, however, the scale of the hospital buildings has changed
dramatically. Although mature vegetation provides some.buffer, the larger-
scale buildings and parking lot are still visible and have, egatlvely fmpacted the
setting of the Charles House, San 'Mateo Creek histgrically ran north of the
house and continues to do so today. The Charles Ho has fair integrity of

setting.

Materials: The physical elements that were cgrﬁ hed or.depos-ited. during.a garticu.’ar

materials.

Julia Beylard Hall

' _ )
Accordlng to prOJect drawmgs the; replaced some doors. (

argely Intact Julia Beylard

Some elements have bé _d,ded to the building, such as 'the ADA ramp and
windows:ir
not ‘been rer

during any given period m':f'f'hfsi'ory or prehistory.

Church
The orlgin manship of the church Is evident at the exterior primarily in
the stonework; tracery, and stained-glass windows. Al of these elements are
intact. In addition, the reinforced concrete structure is intact. The Church has

high integrity of WOrkmanshIp

Julia Beylard Hall

Because the materials of Julia Beylard Hall are largely Intact including the
stone, stucco, molding, and leaded-glass windows, the workmanship is clearly
communicated, and the building has high integrity of workmanship.

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES GROUP ' (
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Charles House
The Charles House has been little altered and workmanship has been retained.
The Charles House has high Integrity of materials.

Feeling: A property's expression of the aesthetic or historic sense of a particular period
of time,

Church
The church continues to conveys the sense of an eat
church and clearly represents the Gothic style Reverend
and Willis 1. Polk envisioned, The Church retai

wentieth-century
eptune Blood Gallwey

Julia Beylard Hall
Julia Beylard Hall continues to commur_]icate a sense of an early-
century parish house designed In the Gothl
integrity of feeling.

Charles House

vegetation help temper the encro “chm'
integrity of feeilng

Association: The dire
historic property.

associated with: histor -;event or person significant to focal, state, or national

history

Integrity Conclusion 5
The Church and Jr_'_:la Beylard Hall retain good to high levels of all seven aspects of
integrity and appea':to have sufficient Integrity to be eligible for the California
Register. Although the setting and feeling of the Charfes House have been somewhat

compromised, all other aspects of integrity are high, and the property appears to have
sufficient integrity to be eligible to communicate the reasons for its significance and to

be eligible for the California Register.
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VI, Application of CEQA

CEQA Public Resources Code §21084.1 provides that any project that may cause a
substantial adverse change in the significance of a historic resource is a project that
may have a significant effect on the environment. Public Resources Code §5020.1{¢)
establishes the threshold of "substantial adverse change" as demolition, destruction,

relocation, or alteration activities that would impair the signifiﬁ___c;a"‘ﬁ'ce‘of the historic

district, thereby affecting the cohesiveness of the distri
is altered would be's

s, or |s Identified as

ey meetgispecified criteria.

church and the Charles House were surveyed in April
plex was glven the status code of 3", which means
Register.” The Charles House was given a "4”, which

The St. Matthew’s Episco
1989. The church/school cg
“appears ellgible? :
means “might becomg eligible for listing.”” The California Historic Resources

Information S_ystem'r-(CHRIS) lists St. Matthew’s Episcopal Church as “3S,” “appears

t Assumes “WRHP Status Codes™ not the “California Historical Resource Status Codes™ were used.

ARCHITECTURAL RESQURCES GROUP
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eligible for listing In NR as a separate property.” CHRIS lists the Charles House as
"4S,” *may become eligible for separate listing in the National Register,”

For CEQA purposes, ARG has evaluated Caiifornia Register eligibility rather than
National Register eligibility., ARG agrées with the survey finding that the Church
property appears to be eligible. It is ARG's opinion that the C Urch:s individually
eligible under Criterion C as the work of Willis J. Polk, Th ' .rch'and Julia Beylard
Hall appear to be eligible as a district under Criterion C;»;%

Building do not appear to be district contributo'[js.'" i ,
' xample of the French Eclé
la Beylard Hall,“and the

individually eligible under Criterion C as a gadd
In San Mateo. For the purposes of CEQA, the Church, J
Charles House appear to qualify as hjstoric resources;
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Figure 1: Stone wall with plaque around St. Matthew’s Episcopal Church site
(ARG, 12 January 2010).

Figure 2: View loking cast toward facade of the Curch (ARG, 12 January 2010).
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o
Figure 3: View looking east along the north elevation of the Chureh (ARG,
January 2010). R

o the-fave (ARG, 12 -

Pigure_ . View i,ioo‘ g south toivard the north entrance t

January 2010).
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Figure 5: View lookig south toward east eleation of th Church, courtyard, and
the Classroom Building (ARG, 12 January 2010),

Figur 6: View lookig notth toward the south ;levtin of the Churh showing '
the two bays inserted in 1957 (ARG, 12 January 2010).
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()

Fig Interior view looking toward Howard Monutent in side chapél (ARG,

12 January 2010).
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gur 9: View looking southeast through courtyard to Julia Beylard Hall and
Classroom Building (ARG, 12 January 2010).

Figure 10: View Iookig cast toward facae of Julia Beylard Hall (ARG, 12 Janu-
ary 2010).
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Figure 11: Viéw looking riorth toward kitchen addition to Julia Beylard Hall . -

(ARG, 12 January 2010).
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Figure 13: View looking northeast toward the Nursery School Bﬁilding (ARG, 12
January 2010).

F ig 14: View looking southwest toward the Nur School ullmg (,
January 2010).
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ir' 6 View o.bking northeast toward western wing of the Charles

House
(ARG, 12 January 2010). '
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Figure 17: View looking southwest to
Charles House (ARG, 12 January 2010).

Figu* 18: Mills Health Center immediately east of the Charles House (ARG, 12
January 2010}.
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